
Question 
Number

RFP Section (if 
applicable)

Question/Clarification Additional Information/Responses

1  Is it acceptable to submit a bid for “Project B” and not “Project A”, and vice versa?
Yes, it is acceptable to submit for only one or the other of the solar 
projects.

2
Is it acceptable to submit a bid for the PV installation only in “Project A”, or is it 
required to submit roof replacement as well?

Our Legal Department has a strong preference for Project A and the 
roof replacement to be bid together.

3
 What are the limiting factors for PV system size in “Project A”? Is there cap on the 
budget? Are the Municipal buildings subject to Net-Zero Metering?

We are looking for a per-watt price estimate and a maximum budget 
based on the assumption that we will have the budget to fill up the 
entire roof of Lot 1 at City Hall.  

4  Are the Municipal buildings subject to Net-Zero Metering?
Yes, city buildings are eligible for net metering if the system is smaller 
than 1 megawatt; however, my guess is that both City Hall and BPD 
headquarters will directly use the energy they produce. 

5
Will utility bills be made available for sizing the PV system if Net-Zero metering is a 
design factor?

Yes, we will make these available at the pre-bid meeting on October 
11. 
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